
Executive/Minutes (23 January 08) - 1 - 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH OF  MARKET  PROJECT  AREA COMMITTEE  

 1035 FOLSOM STREET •  SAN FRANCISCO, CA  •  94103 

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 • website: http://www.sompac.com 
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency 

 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Tuesday January 15, 2008 

12:00 noon 
 
 
 
Presiding Chair (12:07 PM)    
Antoinetta Stadlman 
 
Roll Call (12:07 PM)  
Present: Antoinetta Stadlman, Charles Range/SOM Health Center, John Markham, John 
Melone/SAN and Raymon Smith  
 
Absent: Ingrid Aquino 
 
Staff: Karen Nolan 
 
Agency Staff: Mike Grisso and Cathy Pickering 
 
Guests:  
 
Chair’s Report (12:08 PM) 
Ms. Stadlman announced that this is her first Executive Committee meeting as Chair. 
  
Approval of Executive Committee Minutes (12:09 PM) 
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the December 2007 Executive Committee as is.” 

  
Vote: Yes: 5  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 

 
Agenda Order (12:10 PM) 
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13 

 
Motion:  “To approve the Executive Committee agenda as is.” 
 
Vote: Yes: 5  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 

  
 Announcement of next Executive Committee meeting 

Ms. Stadlman announced that the next Executive Committee meeting would be Monday 
February 11th, 2008 at noon. 



Executive/Minutes (23 January 08) - 2 - 

 
 
 
Staff Matters 

 
Agenda Item 6.  Secretary/Treasurer’s Report by Marcia Ban (12:11 PM) 
Ms. Nolan announced that everyone has a copy of the financial report and everything looks 
good. Ms. Ban handles the PAC office budget and could answer any questions when she 
returns. 
 
Agenda Item 7. Staff Activities Report by Marcia Ban (12:12 PM) 
Ms. Nolan announced that Ms. Ban is on vacation this week and everyone should be 
receiving the most recent newsletter soon. Ms. Ban sent the newsletter to the printer and 
they should be mailing it out this week. 

 
PAC Matters 

 
Agenda Item 8. PAC Vacancies/Bad Standing by Marcia Ban (12:13 PM) 
Ms. Nolan announced that there are no members in bad standing at this time and we 
currently have two vacant seats. The vacant seats are the Bessie Carmichael parent and a 
non-SRO residential tenant. 
 
Agenda Item 9. Redevelopment Reports by Mike Grisso (12:14 PM) 
Mr. Grisso announced that he will present a draft of the Agency budget at this month’s full 
PAC meeting, as well as future budgets reflecting funds available through the end of the 
Project Area and how the Agency plans to spend these funds. Mr. Grisso reminded 
everyone that the project ends in 2020, but the funds could run out sooner and probably will. 
 
Mr. Grisso stated that Redevelopment Commission will vote on the eminent domain of the 
Hugo Hotel tomorrow. He stated that there are two items on the Commission agenda and 
the Hugo is second. The first matter is fairly routine and should move quickly so he would 
recommend that everyone arrive at 4:00 PM. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that there is an ongoing problem with DPW and the trash pick-up on 6th 
Street. He wanted to know if Mr. Grisso had any new information with regard to this 
problem. Ms. Pickering stated that she has been working with Ms. McCue regarding the 
trash problems. Mr. Grisso stated that the Plaza is now paying an extra fee to have the 
garbage company put the cans away after the trash has been picked up. If Mr. Smith is 
referring to private buildings, Mr. Grisso would suggest contacting the proper authorities to 
report this.  He stated that the Agency has no authority over privately owned properties. Mr. 
Smith requested that the Agency contact DPW. Mr. Grisso stated that he could do this, but 
just because he works for the Redevelopment Agency does not mean he can make other 
city departments do anything. He would suggest inviting DPW to a meeting to discuss this 
problem with trash pick-up.  
 
Mr. Smith stated that promises were made by DPW at the HS & HS Subcommittee and they 
have not delivered on these promises. He would like for DPW to attend the full PAC meeting 
and be held accountable. Mr. Melone stated that when he was walking down 6th Street this 
morning he observed garbage cans left out on the street at several locations. The law states 
that the trash cans must be off the street by 8:00 AM. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that he has mentioned the problem with late night steam cleaning on 
several occasions. He stated that the Tenderloin is on a schedule for garbage pick-up, 
steam cleaning and street sweeping and he would like to know why we do not have the 



Executive/Minutes (23 January 08) - 3 - 

same services in this area. Ms. Pickering stated that she will check with MJM Management, 
but she would also urge members to call whenever they see a problem so that the problem 
can be addressed right away. 
 
Mr. Smith wanted to know if the PAC is restricted on funds for signage in the neighborhood. 
Mr. Grisso stated that if the signage could show an economic improvement then you could 
possibly utilize some funds for signage.  

 
Agenda Item 10. Committee Reports by Committee Chairs (12:28 PM) 
Mr. Smith announced that the Housing Subcommittee met on January 7th. They received 
information on three SRO hotels that were dragging their feet with regard to the SRO 
Improvement loans. These loans expired so the hotels were sent cancellation letters. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that there are problems at the Seneca Hotel. He has made contact with 
management and will have a meeting to address the problems. He would like the contact 
information for the new rooftop café across the street from the Seneca. Ms. Nolan reminded 
Mr. Smith that information provided by Ms. Everwine at the Economics Subcommittee was 
off the record and no contact information was provided at that time. Ms. Everwine had 
informed the subcommittee that this was only a tentative business at this time. 
 
Mr. Smith announced that he offered his resignation as chair of the Housing Subcommittee 
and he will have a vote at the February meeting to either reaffirm him as chair, or vote to 
elect a new chair. Mr. Smith stated that as chair’s we must all review subcommittee 
attendance and possibly consider revising our bylaws. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that the Housing Subcommittee recommends supporting the charter 
amendment for affordable housing that is before the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Mr. Markham announced that Ms. Everwine provided an update on the new businesses on 
6th Street at the Economics Subcommittee. He stated that members had expressed 
concerns of the homeless drop-in center that would be opening on 6th Street on the ground 
floor of the Alder Hotel. Mr. Markham stated that there were concerns with regard to the 
credit union and when it would open. Mr. Grisso stated that he did not have information on 
the credit union with him at this time. Ms. Pickering reminded Mr. Markham that the new 
brochure was distributed at the Economics Subcommittee. 

 
Agenda Item 11. PAC Agenda by Antoinetta Stadlman (12:42 PM)  
It was agreed to have an agenda item for the Planning Department to present on the 
Eastern neighborhood Plan. There will be an agenda item regarding the Housing 
Subcommittee recommendation for the affordable housing charter amendment. Ms. Nolan 
mentioned that Mr. Herzog from AGI Capital requested a presentation to the PAC regarding 
updated information on the development at 5th and Folsom Streets. Mr. Smith stated that 
AGI must first come to the Housing Subcommittee to present. Mr. Melone stated that there 
are between seven and twelve organizations, including Senior Action Network, against the 
AGI development. He informed everyone that SAN recently hired a new office manager who 
happens to be a Planning Commissioner. 
 
Mr. Smith referred to the Eastern neighborhood Plan and stated that the Special Zoning 
Committee must meet soon as this Plan is moving along fast. Mr. Grisso stated that if they 
are going to meet, it should be soon as draft comments on the Eastern neighborhood Plan 
must be in by January 20th. 
  
Agenda Item 12. PAC Packets by Antoinetta Stadlman (12:45 PM) 
To be assembled and sent out by PAC staff. 



Executive/Minutes (23 January 08) - 4 - 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 13. Committee Member Announcements (12:46 PM) 
Mr. Smith referred to the smoking legislation he provided everyone recently and stated that 
the City Attorney has signed off on a new update. He stated that there were concerns of a 
no smoking policy affecting those who use medicinal marijuana. 
 
Mr. Range wanted to know if it is appropriate for the PAC to take a position on the 
affordable housing bond and if so, where does our position go. He reminded everyone that 
our role is to make recommendations to the Redevelopment Commission and he wondered 
if our recommendation eventually would go to the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor. Mr. 
Range explained that the Mayor is against this proposal and if we recommend this to the 
Commission they may not support this because they are politically appointed by the Mayor. 
Ms. Stadlman stated that this affordable housing bond would be voted on by the general 
public so our recommendation does not matter. Mr. Melone stated that by recommending 
this affordable housing measure it would put us on the ballot as a supporter. 
 
Mr. Grisso reminded everyone that this affordable housing recommendation is not for a 
bond to be voted on by the public; it is for a charter amendment that must be voted on by 
the Board of Supervisors. The Mayor does not support it because he does not want to lock 
funds in ever year not knowing what the budget will be. Mr. Range stated that he would like 
to know what the Mayor would propose instead. 

 
 
Public Comment (12:48 PM) 

 
 

Meeting Ended (12:49 PM) 
 

Antoinetta Stadlman 
Chair 


